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Sales Tax Subcommittee 

Meeting Notice 
 

February 11th, 2019 
 

 
TO: Senate Sales Tax Subcommittee Members 
 

Senator Michael ‘Doc’ Rhett, 33rd  
Senator Steve Gooch, 51st  
 
 

FROM: Senator Bruce Thompson, 14th, Chairman 
 
SUBJECT: Sales Tax Subcommittee Meeting Notice 
 
 
DATE:  February 14, 2019 
TIME:  8:15 AM 
PLACE: 318 CLOB 
 
 
AGENDA: 
 

 SR 12 (LC 41 1643) - Albers, 56th -  A RESOLUTION proposing an amendment to the 
Constitution so as to provide that sales tax for educational purposes may be used and may be expended 
for school security projects; to provide for related matters; to provide for the submission of this 
amendment for ratification or rejection; and for other purposes 

 
 
 
cc: 
Honorable Geoff Duncan, Lt. Governor  Chris Allen, Governor’s Office 
David Cook, Secretary of the Senate  Blake Travis, Legislative Counsel 
Senator Butch Miller, President Pro Tempore Melody DeBussey, Budget Office 
Senator Mike Dugan, Senate Majority Leader Ryan Bowersox, Senate Research         
Senator Steve Henson, Minority Leader              Ines Owens, Senate Press Office  
 
 

*** The chairman reserves the right to change the agenda. *** 


